HotEeL AssocIATION OF NEw YOrK CIty, INC.

320 PArRk AVENUE, NEw YORK, NY 10022-6838
(212) 754-6700 FAX (212) 754-0243

TO: General Managers — Member Hotels
FROM: Xavier S. Lividini, Chairman-Nominating Committee>(§ f
DATE: September 4, 2014

RE: Call for Nominations for 2015 Officers and Directors

Within the next 30 days, the Nominating Committee of the Hotel Association of New
York City, Inc. will be meeting to select nominees for the Board of Directors, as well as
to select nominees for the offices of Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Treasurer and Secretary.

Pursuant to Article V, Section 2 of the Association’s By-laws, the Nominating Committee
hereby solicits from the members of the Association names of qualified members for
consideration by the Committee as nominees for Board Member or Officer. Anyone
considering an Officer or Director position with the Association is expected and required
to regularly attend Board meetings.

Below you will find a Candidate Nomination Form which we would ask you to fill out and
returh to Loyda Fermaint at Ifermaint@hanyc.org no later than Wednesday, October 1,
2014.

CANDIDATE NOMINATION FORM

(Name of Candidate) (Title)
(Association) (Position Recommended for)
(Address) (City) (State) (Zip)
Submitted by: Date:

(Photocopy this form to submit additional candidate)



